Jeanie Clapp

From: Carolinas Chapter of the American Fence Association
<jon@americanfenceandsupply.com>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:05 PM

To: Alexa Churchwell

Subject: BTS 2017 - WILMINGTON NC - SEE ALL THE PICS!
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BY THE SEA_

On behalf of the Board of Directors for the




Carolinas Chapter
of the American Fence Association...

| would like to take a moment to thank all
who participated in our

at the
Hilton Wilmington Riverside Resort.

The participation was outstanding and it
was so much fun seeing everyone win
prizes and dance the night away.

We look forward to seeing everyone again
next year! Be sure to tell your friends!
Thanks Again,

Jon McCoy, CFA President 2017

AWESOME TIME SOCIALIZING AND DANCING!




CARD GAME DRAWING - 52 Cards M|}

525 PER CARTH

Winner’s Choice i1l

EDUCATION CLASSES



BASIC SAFETY CLASS

OPERATOR BASICS w/ FREE STUFF!!
LIFTMASTER

CORN HOLE TOURNAMENT




CONGRATULATIONS TO LEVI AND ANDREW
FOR WINNING THE KIDS TOURNEY!

CONGRATULATIONS TO



BOBBY NORRIS OF MERCHANTS METALS
AND
ROBERT HOULIHAN OF SEEGERS FENCE COMPANY
of CARY FOR TAKING HOME THE GRAND PRIZE.
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